MUR794600505

RECEIVED
By OGC/CELA at 6:06 pm, Feb 07, 2022
From: Amanda Joiner
To: CELA
Cc: Kevin Rayburn; Mona Harrington
Subject: MUR 7946: Statements of Designation of Counsel
Date: Monday, February 7, 2022 12:02:13 PM
Attachments: FEC Designation of Counsel.AJoiner for EAC (signed).pdf

EEC Designation of Counsel.AJoiner for PRepak (sianed).pdf
FEC Designation of Counsel.AJoiner for MHarrington (signed).pdf

Good Morning,

Please find attached updated Statements of Designation of Counsel for the following
respondents in MUR 7946:

The Election Assistance Commission (EAC)

Mona Harrington in her official capacity as Executive Director of the EAC
Paul Repak in his official capacity as Finance Director of the EAC

If you have any questions or concerns regarding these submissions please contact my office.

Thank you,

Amanda Joiner | Associate Counsel
U.S. Election Assistance Commission
633 3rd Street NW, Suite 200 | Washington, DC 20001

WWW.€4aC.gov
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eac.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7Ccela%40fec.gov%7Cc7cdbd50f1c045dfad1e08d9ea5b84ca%7Cee91fa706c9d45e0bb084a355de91010%7C0%7C1%7C637798501321341803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=6A9iZUINhS3xHkoc6AE5%2F5ImSUbdxdZ67zigA8szhAQ%3D&reserved=0

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 7946

Name of Counsel: AmandaJoiner

Firm: U.S. Election Assistance Commission

Address: 633 3rd St NW Suite 200

WashingtonPC 20001

Office#: 301-563-3919 Fax#:

Mobile#: 202-294-5227

E-mail: ajoiner@eac.gov

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

213122 Wona garington ExecutiveDirector
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

MonaHarrington
(Name — Please Print)

U.S.ElectionAssistance&Commission
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 6333rd SINW
(Please Print)

WashingtonDC 20001

Home#: Mobilet:
Office#: 301-563-3919 Fax#:

E-mail: mharrington@eac.gov

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2021





		ARMURRRPMUR: 7946

		Name of Counsel: Amanda Joiner

		Firm: U.S. Election Assistance Commission

		Address 2: Washington, DC 20001

		Office: 301-563-3919

		Fax: 

		Mobile: 202-294-5227

		Email: ajoiner@eac.gov

		Date: 2/3/22

		Title: Executive Director  

		Name  Please Print: Mona Harrington

		RESPONDENT: U.S. Election Assistance Commission


		Mailing Address: 633 3rd St NW

		Mailing Address 2: Washington, DC 20001

		Home: 

		Office_2: 301-563-3919

		Fax_2: 

		Email_2: mharrington@eac.gov

		Address 1: 633 3rd St NW Suite 200

		Mobile_2: 

		Text1: 






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

2/2/2022 Preld (1 W FinancialDirector

Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

PaulRepak

(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: PaulRepakin official capacityasU.S.EAC FinancialDirector
(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

(Please Print)

WashingtonDC 20001

Home#: Mobilet:
Office#: 301-563-3919 Fax#:

E-mail: prepak@eac.gov

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

		Date: 2/2/2022

		Title:   Financial Director

		Name  Please Print: Paul Repak

		RESPONDENT: 
Paul Repak in official capacity as U.S. EAC Financial Director

		Mailing Address: 633 3rd St NW Suite 200

		Mailing Address 2: Washington, DC 20001

		Home: 

		Office_2: 301-563-3919

		Fax_2: 

		Email_2: prepak@eac.gov

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

Address: 633 3rd Street NW, Suite 200

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

2/2/22 Wona Hamington ExecutiveDirector
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

MonaHarrington
(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: MonaHarringtonin official capacityasU.S.EAC ExecutiveDirector
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

		Date: 2/2/22

		Title:   Executive Director

		Name  Please Print: Mona Harrington

		RESPONDENT: 
Mona Harrington in official capacity as U.S. EAC Executive Director

		Mailing Address: 633 3rd Street NW, Suite 200

		Mailing Address 2: Washington, DC 20001

		Home: 

		Office_2: 301-563-3919

		Fax_2: 

		Email_2: mharrington@eac.gov

		Address 1: 633 3rd Street NW, Suite 200

		Mobile_2: 

		Text1: 
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MUR794600506

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

Washington, DC 20001

Office#: 301-563-3919 Fax#:

Mobile#:

E-mail: ajoiner(@eac.gov

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

2/3/22 Wona fHamdngton Executive Director
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title
Mona Harrington

(Name — Please Print)

U.S. Election Assistance Commission
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 033 3rd StNW
(Please Print)

Washington, DC 20001

Home#: Mobilet#:

Office#: 301-563-3919 Fax#:

E-mail: mbharrington@eac.gov

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



MUR794600507

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR#

Name of Counsel:

Firm:

Address:
Officet: Fax#:
Mobile#:

E-mail:

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

Mailing Address:
(Please Print)

Home#: Mobilet:

Officett: Fax#:

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



MUR794600508

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

Mobile#

E-mail: ajoiner(@eac.gov

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

2/2/22 Wona Hamingion Executive Director
Date (Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title
Mona Harrington

(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: Mona Harrington in official capacity as U.S. EAC Executive Director
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
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